
From: Jasmine Lindsay
To: @parliament.govt.nz; Brian Coffey
Cc: ODI (MSD); i_request (MSD)
Subject: RE: APs coming out of Tristram meeting
Date: Thursday, 16 December 2021 3:54:00 pm

Kia ora ,
Some minor comments from us in red
Ngā mihi
Jasmine
Jasmine Lindsay (pronouns: she/her)
Senior Advisor, Te Tari Mō Ngā Take Hauātanga |Office for Disability Issues
Phone: 
Ministry of Social Development | Te Manatū Whakahiato Ora
Email: odi@msd.govt.nz
ODI: http://www.odi.govt.nz | https://www.facebook.com/nzofficefordisabilityissues | @NZ_ODI
Office for Disability Issues logo

From:  
Sent: Thursday, 16 December 2021 2:34 PM
To: Brian Coffey 
Cc: ODI (MSD) ; Jasmine Lindsay 
Subject: APs coming out of Tristram meeting
Hi Brian
FYI - This is what we’re looking to get out of MoH which is to be commissioned from my middle
office to other Ministers’ offices this afternoon. Happy to hear of anything else you think
important for us to flag.
COVID-19 Protection Framework
What does the COVID-19 Protection Framework mean for disabled people? The COVID-19
Protection Framework relies on vaccine status as a means of protection. Framework is explicit in
that additional protections are necessary for “at-risk populations”. How can we ensure a
disability lense on each level of the framework? Looking for explicit risks and mitigations for
disabled people and each traffic light level.

Indication Tristram got from DPMC was that they were going to work with MoH to address
these concerns but have not seen development. Steve Waldegrave, GM COVID-19 Policy,
and Amanda Smith, Chief Advisor, Disability Directorate, said their teams could connect
with DPMC to ensure this work is underway.
Final result – an A3 COVID-19 Protection Framework model catered to disabled people
(which sits alongside and complements the mainstream A3, and is available in alternate
formats).

COVID-19 Care in the Community
Need to ensure this model is responsive to the needs of disabled people. We cannot yet say that
the COVID response is for disabled people. We need as much real time data on impact of
disabled people – how many are affected? How many are in isolation? What’s their experience?
Live evidence of what is occurring can influence adjustments being made over time. Is this what
the ‘surveillance strategy’ is looking to accomplish?
This information would be able to inform a ‘journey’ for disabled people. Same as the
Manaakitanga journey to getting vaccinated for disabled people. What does this look like from
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contracting COVID up until no longer being required to self-isolate? What tailored support is
available and how can this be accessed?

Final result – a COVID-19 Care in the Community journey catered to disabled people,
available in alternate formats
Final result – data collection on disabled peoples’ experiences/issues in the COVID-19 Care
in the Community model

Face coverings
Steve Waldegrave, GM COVID-19 Policy
Work being done in regard to reports of disabled people being victimised when not
wearing face coverings. DPA been overwhelmed with requests for exemption cards. MoH
working on comms going out over holidays to help alleviate expectations of people
without exemption cards being obligated to wearing face coverings. Policy reset following
Christmas will look at how to strengthen exemption arrangements.

Thanks,

 | Private Secretary for Disability Issues
Email @parliament.govt.nz 
Office of Hon Carmel Sepuloni MP, Minister for Social Development & Employment, Minister for Disability
Issues, Minister for ACC and Minister for Arts, Culture and Heritage
Email disclaimer:
Please note information about meetings related to the Ministers’ portfolios will be proactively released (this does not include
personal or constituency matters). For each meeting in scope, the summary would list: date, time (start and finish), brief
description, location, who the meeting was with, and the portfolio. If you attend a meeting with the Minister on behalf of an
organisation, the name of the organisation will be released. If you are a senior staff member at an organisation, or meet with the
Minister in your personal capacity, your name may also be released. The location of the meeting will be released, unless it is a
private residence. The proactive release will be consistent with the provisions in the Official Information Act, including privacy
considerations. Under the Privacy Act 1993 you have the right to ask for a copy of any personal information we hold about you, and
to ask for it to be corrected if you think it is wrong. If you’d like to ask for a copy of your information, or to have it corrected, or are
concerned about the release of your information in the meeting disclosure, please contact the sender. You can read more about the
proactive release policy at https://www.dia.govt.nz/Proactive-Releases#MS
This email communication is confidential between the sender and the recipient. The intended recipient may not distribute it without
the permission of the sender. If this email is received in error, it remains confidential and you may not copy, retain or distribute it in
any manner. Please notify the sender immediately and erase all copies of the message and all attachments. Thank you.
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